
Ohio Department of Transportation 
Prebid Questions

Project No.  060015 Sale Date - 1/27/2006

1.  Addendum #2 states that "you must download the EBS file named 27jan016.ebs to submit your bid".  I believe this was a typo 
and they meant to say the file named 27jan015.ebs.  Could you please clarify this.
2.  We are using EBS file 060015 and have loaded 1 ammendment.  Addendum #3 has changed the description of the QC/QA 
items, but this does not show up after we loaded the ammendment file 27jan047.001.  Is there another ammendment file 
forthcoming?

Question Submitted: 1/18/2006 1Question Number:

The proposal calls out precast arch sections. Can we use precast flattop sections.

Question Submitted: 1/3/2006 2Question Number:

There is a 3 month duration given for AEP to relocate their facilities as noted in the proposal, but there is no start/completion 
date stated for the relocation. What is the start/completion date for the AEP aerial facility relocation schedule?  

Question Submitted: 1/4/2006

A definitive start and completion date for AEP's relocation is not known at this time.

3Question Number:

We can not find the soil boring information in the plans.  Has it been provided and if not please provide it in the next addendum.

Question Submitted: 1/5/2006

There is no soil boring information available.

4Question Number:

Will precast wingwalls and headwalls be allowed as an option on this project?

Question Submitted: 1/5/2006

Regarding the use of precast headwalls/wingwalls the following is in the culvert headwall design data sheets:  

PRECAST CONCRETE: AT THE OPTION OF THE CONTRACTOR, PRECAST HEADWALLS AND WINGWALLS MAY BE 
USED PROVIDED THEY ARE SIZED TO MEET THE SOIL PARAMETERS AND MEET OR EXCEED THE MATERIAL 

STRENGTHS SPECIFIED WITHIN THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT DESIGNS AND SHOP DRAWINGS 

TO THE OFFICE OF STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING FOR APPROVAL.   — So, the use of precast headwalls and 

wingwalls would be allowed.

5Question Number:

Will precast wingwalls and headwalls be allowed as an option on this project?

Question Submitted: 1/5/2006 6Question Number:

Please define what structures are restricted from in-stream work during the fish spawning period from March 1 to June 15?

Can the sequence of stages be 3-2-1?

Question Submitted: 1/6/2006 7Question Number:

The use of precast headwalls and wingwalls has been allowed and made know via the ODOT predid questions website.  If the 
contractor elects to use precast headwalls and wingwalls would the contractor still be compensated for the plan pay item quantity 
for the cast in place design as they would be under the 602 pay item?  

Question Submitted: 1/9/2006 8Question Number:

Can the existing structure plans be provided for download on the ODOT website?

Question Submitted: 12/30/2005

According to the Madison County Engineer, existing structure plans are not available.

9Question Number:

Page 1Tuesday, October 12, 2010 5:14:48 PM

All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


